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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

Cipimion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Purva Star Properties Private
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year thon onded, und & summary of signilivaut
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS financial

statements”)

I vur upindon and w the best of our Ihformation and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principlcs
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and

total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements as per the ICAI’s Code of Ethics

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Branch : GF No. 7 & 3rd Floor, Karuna Complex, No. 337, Sampige Road, Malleswaram,
Bangalore - 560 003. Ph. : 080-23312779 / 23343983



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context

of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be

the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

KEY AUDIT MATTER RESPONSE TO KEY AUDIT MATTER
Accuracy of recognition, measurement, | Principal Audit Procedures

presentation and disclosures of revenues and
other related balances in view of adoption of
Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with

Customers”

The application of the revenue accounting
standard involves certain key judgements relating
to identification of distinct performance
obligations, determination of transaction price of

the the

identified performance obligations,
appropriateness of the basis used to measure
revenue recognized over a period. In the current
year, of
Rs. 6,08,92,525/- as per Ind AS 115 for the year

ended 31 March 2022. The determination of

Company recognised revenue

contract price and costs and time of recognition
of revenue have a material impact on the
Accordingly, we have

financial statements.

identified this as a Key Audit Matter.

Refer note to the financial statements.

Our audit procedures on revenue recognition
includes testing of the design and operating
of the

substantive testing as follows:

effectiveness internal controls and

e We obtained understanding and tested,

on sample basis, the design of Internal

Controls and revenue recognition
process.
e We obtained and examined the

computation of the adjustment to retained

earnings as at the transition date

e We tested mathematical accuracy of
revenue and costs of sample selected

contacts on sample basis.

o We performed analytical review on

of different

revenue and margins

contracts on sample basis.

e Comparing the transaction price with the

government valuation price.

e We performed test of details, on a sample
basis, and examined the underlying
customer/JDA contracts and sale deed/

handover documents, evidencing the




transfer of control of the asset to the

customer.

e We obtained and examined the
computation of the fair value of the

construction service under JDA

e  Where there is significant differences in
margins and costs, we obtained
management  explanation  with  the
underlying supporting documentation, on

sample basis.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, but docs not include the financial statements and out auditurs 1epuil theteun.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurancc conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to rcad the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard
Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility

also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance withtheCiquisions of the




Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is respansihle for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidatc the Company or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditur's Responsibiilty

(nir ohjectives are to obtain reaconable assurance about whothor tho Ind AS financial statements as a
whale are free from material misstatement, whather due to froud or orror, and to issue an auditor’s
et (hat inclndes out opinion. Reasonable agsurance is a high lovol of agsuranco, but is not a
guarantee that an audit condueted in accordanco with SAs will always detect a material wisstalemsnl
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1 af the Act,




we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosutes are inadeyuale, (0 modify our vpinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may canse the Company ta rease tn continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, sttucture and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclusures, and whethier the lud AS linancial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements




1.

As required by the Companies (Auditors report) Order, 2020 (“The Order”) issued by the central

government of India in terms of subsection 11 of section 143 of the Act, We give in the

“Annexure A” a statement on the matter specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

g

h)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified us on 31

March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

“Annexure B”.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the
Act;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the current year, accordingly provisions

of Section 197 of the Act is not applicable.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:




ii.

iii.

Iv,

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations which would impact its

financial position in its financial statements.

the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivate contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable loss.

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

) The management has represented thal, o e best ol ils knowledge and beliel, other
than as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
copany ("Ullunale Beneliciaries™) or provide any guarantee, secutlty or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiarics;

b) The the management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™),
with the inderstanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on the above explanations and audit procedures which we have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (I) and (II) of clause (iv)

contain any material mis-statement.

The Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year and hence there was no

compliance required as per section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.




For VDSR & CoLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.: 001626S/S200085

SoNw—r

Venkatesh Kamath S V
Partner
Membership No 202626

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 25-05-2022

(This document is certified using the UDIN facility of ICAI and can be verified at www.udin.icai.org
with reference no. 22202626 ANALUU3452)

Annexure — A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the

financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report that:

i. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets.
ii. The Company does hold any intangible assets as on reporting period.

b. These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company does not own any immovable properties. Accordingly,

paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.



d. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued either its property, plant and
equipment or intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(d) of the

Order is not applicable.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (15 of 1988) and the rules made thercunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order

is nat applicable.,

a. The Company is engaged in business of real estate development and related services.
Company huds inventory in the fornn of land, developed and underdeveloped properties. In
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (W us, huving regard
the nature of inventories, the procedures and [requency of the physical verification by way of
title deeds, site visits by the management, certification ot work completion, the verification of
inventories aro rcasonablc and adcquatc having regard to size of the company and nature of its

business and on material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits
in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of

security of current assets. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or
security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. The Company has granted
loans to holding company during the year, details of the loan is stated in sub-clause (a) below.
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms, limited liability

partnerships or any other parties during the year.

A. The Company does not have any subsidiaries as at reporting period.




B. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has granted loans to a party other than

subsidiaries as below:

Particulars Amount (" in Rupees)

Aggregate amount during the year — | 17,63,58,958/-
Others

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet | 48,18,71,772
date - Others

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of the loans given are,
prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of tho Company.

¢. Schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated and loans
are repayable an demand

d There are nn averdue amount for more than ninety dayn in ranpaat nf Inana given

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is na lnan given falling due during the year,
which has been renewed or exiended or fresh loans glven to settle the overdues of existing
loans giveu o the swue purly.

[ Accurding w the informaiion and explanatlons given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has given loan to its holding
company repayable on demand of Rs. 17,63,58,958/- which constitutes 100 % of the total
loans granted, aggregatc amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as defined in

clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013;

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
made any investments, extended any guarantees and provided any security to or on behalf of the

parties referred in section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from

the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us, for the activities carried out by the

Company, Central Government has prescribed the maintenance of cost records, under section

148(1) of the Act as per Companies (cost records and audit) Rules. The Company believes that




10.

I1.

by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Act, in

respect of the activities carried out by the Company and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the

prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of records.

In respect of Statutory Dues:

a. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinations
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including, income-tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST) and other
material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any
dues on account of employees’ state insurance, duty of excise , provident fund, duty of
customs, cess , value added tax, sales tax and service tax. There arc no undisputed statutory
dues outstanding as at March 31 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they

become payable,

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of
the records of the Company, there are no amounts ontstanding in respect of the aforesaid dues
on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or discloscd any transactions,

previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the

Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

The Company has not taken any loan either from banks, financial institutions or from the
government and has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not

applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or

further public offer or term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of

our audit. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.




12.

13.

14.

15

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act where ever applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Internal audit is not

applicable as the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 0 na, the Company haa
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors

and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the

Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of tho Company, tho Company i3 not required to be registered under scetion 45-IA of the

Reserve Bank of India Aot 1934. Aocordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order i3 not applicablo.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not incurred any cash losses either in the current
financial year or in the immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvii) of
the Order 1 now uppleable.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company and on the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans, we are of the opinion that there is no material uncertainty on the Company’s capability to
meet its liabilities existing on 31 March 2022 as and when they fall due within a period of one

year from the balance sheet date.

a. There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other

than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Scheduls

Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of,



the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable
for the year.

b. In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year, to a Special
account within a period of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in compliance
with the provision of section 135(6) of the Act.

21. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the consolidated
financial statements is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order

is nat applicable.

ForVDSR & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.: 001626S/S200085

S wrades
Venkatesh Kamath S V

Partner
Membership Mo 202626

Place. Beugaluiu
Date: 25-05-2022
(This document is certified using the UDIN facility of ICAI and can be verified at www.udin.icai.org

with reference no. 22202626 ANALUU3452)



Annexure — B — to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Purva Star Properties
Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsihle for estahlishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its bB§iness, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and ‘dotootion of frauds and orrors, tho accuracy and ecompletencss of the accounting
records, and the timely proparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companics

Act, 2013.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
repotting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Oup~audit of

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understg



financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting of

the Company.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes In accotdance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
e Uansaclions and dispusitions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepled accouniing principles, and thal receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion




reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

ForVDSR & CoLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.: 0016265/5200085

Venkatesh Kamath S V

Partner
Mcmbership No 202626

Place; Bengaluru
Late; 25-05-2022

(This document is certified using the UDIN facility of ICAI and can be verified at www.udin.icai.org
with reference no. 22202626 ANALUU3452)



Purva Star Properties Private Limited

CIN: U45201KA2007PTC042489

Balance Sheet for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian ¥ Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(d) Deferred tax assets (net)
(e) Assets for current tax (net)
Total non-current assets
Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b} Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(iil) Loans
(c) Other current assets
Total current assets

Total assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Total equity
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i} Trade payables
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
Total current liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

Note

S © o

-
o

11
12

14
15

13

2.2

The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per repart of even date

ForVDSR&CoLLP,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 001626S/5200085

Venkatesh Kamath S V
Partner
Membership No: 202626

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 25.05.2022

DIN 01918184

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 25.05.2022

As at
March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

396.65 417.72
50.00 50.00
59,072.94 73,522.53
16,534.24 14,217.47
76,053.83 88,207.72
3,08,950.93 3,04,844.69
40,207.66 37,438.62
32,085.72 29,583.89
4,84,891.79 4,08,475.81
24,796.93 64,001.81
8,90,933.03 8,45,244.81
9,66,986.86 9,33,452.53
100.00 100.00
5.41,134.74 5,08,865.04
5,41,234.74 5,08,965.04
44,100.97 78,253.65
3,72,879.74 3,36,626.29
8,771.42 9,607.55
4,28,752.12 4,24,487.49
9,66,986.86 9,33,452.53

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Patil D S
Director
DIN 01599400



Purva Star Properties Private Limited
CIN: U45201KA2007PTC042489
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts in Indian ¥ Thousands, unless otherwise stated) Note
Income
Revenue from operations 16
Other income 17
Total
Expenses
Material and contract cost 18
Purchase of land stock
(Increase)/ decrease In inventory of work-in-progress 19
Finance costs 20
Depreciation and amortization expense 21
Other expenses 22
Total expenses
Profit before tax
Tax expense 23
Current tax
Cxocas/short tax of carlicr ycara
Defeited tax
Total tax exponse
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income ('OCI')
Total other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year (comprising profit and OCI)
Carnings par syuity shars ('CNG')
(Nominal value per equity share ¥ 10 (March 31, 2021 - 10}
Basic (F)
Diluted (3)
Weighted average number of equity shares used in computation of EPS
Basic - in numbers thousands
Diluted - in numbers thousands
Summary of significant accounting policies 22

The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per report of even date

ForVDSR&CoLLP,,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0016265/5200085

?\\V \;\}E‘.c-..

Venkatesh Kamath S V
Partner
Membership No: 202626

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 25 05 2022

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 25.05.2022

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

PatiiD S
Director
DIN 01599400

63,797.37 1,59,500.49
54,568.10 1,84,825.56
1,18,365.48 3,44,326.05
54,350.36 61,268.99
- 1,39,588 40
(1,240.42) (62,521.08)
18.67 362.20
21.07 60.08
15,367.14 19,672.90
68,516.82 1,58,431.50
49,848.66 1,85,894.55
9,129.07 =
14,449.5Y 40,485.48
17,578,922 40,405,40
32,269.70 1,39,409.07
32,269.70 1,39,409.07
3,226.97 13,940.91
3,226.97 13,940.91
10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of




Purva Star Properties Private Limited
Standalone Statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts in Indian ¥ Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax and prior period items 49,848.66 1,85,894.55
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 21.07 60.08
Finance expense, net 18.67 362.20
Operating profit before working capital changes 49,888.40 1,86,316.82
Movements in working capital :
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (2,769.04) 13,627.60
(Increase)/Decrease in loans and advances and other current assets (36,311.10) (82,183.15)
(Increase)/Decrease in properties under development (4,106.25) (62,521.06)
Increase/(Decrease) in current liahilities and provisions 1,264.62 (26,890.00)
Cash received from operations 7,966.64 28,250.23
Direct taxes paid (net) (5,446.14) (3,675.35)
Net cash from operating activities 2,520.50 24,574.87
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including capital advances - (128.40)
Net cash (used in) investing activities - (128.40)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Interoct paid (10.67) (202.20)
Net cash generated from/(used In) financing activities {18.87) (382.20)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 2,501.83 24,084.28
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 29,583.89 5,499.61
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 32,085.72 29,583.89
Components of cash and cash equlvalents
Cash and bank balances (as per note 9 to the financial statements}) 32,085.72 29,583.89
Less: Bank deposits and margin monies considered separately % -
32,086.72 29,683.89
Juninaty ul slynitlcant aceounting pollcles 22
The accompanylng notas from an Integral part of financial statements
AS per our report ot even date attached
ForVDSR&CoLLP., For and on If of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Purva\star Properti rivate Limited
Firm Registration Number: 0016265/S200085 ( j
E [,E j . )
X / Lo
SR e I e
Vankatash Kamath § V e n()'\ﬁ?'es Jashjr AshfEh Puravankara PatilnN 8
Partnar PR 5105’3?’59» Dircttef” Director
Memberohip No 202626 ¥ B}\"\CP‘Q \ DINTD1910104 DIN 01599400
cHEn

(2
Place: Rengalury '5’41?}_ o Place: Bengaluru
Es! 2b.Ub. 2022 LEREY W2 Date: 25.05.2022



Purva Star Properties Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in indian ¥ Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

Particul As at Movement during As at Movement during As at

. 01 April 2020 2020-21 March 31, 2021 2021-22 March 31, 2022

10 Equity shares of face value of 10 each fully paid 100.00 - 100.00 - 100.00
100.00 - 100.00 - 100.00
B. Other equity
Reserves and surplus
9 Securities .
Particulars premium reserve General reserve  Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at 1 April 2020 - - 3,69,456.97 3,69,455.97
Profit for the year - - 1,39,409.07 1,39,409.07
Other Comprehensive Income . % = -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 5,08,865.04 5,08,865.04
Dividends (including tax on dividend) " < B :
IndAs 115 reversals - - = -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 & 2 5,08,865.04 5,08,865.04
Profit for the year - - 32,269.70 32,269.70
Qlhgr Camarshensive Inceme
Total comprehansive Income for the year - - 5,41,134.74 5,41,134.74
Dividends (including tax on dividend} : - - :
Balance as at March 31, 2022 - - 5,41,134.74 5,41,134.74
Summary of significant accounting policies 22
The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per report of even date
ForVDSR&CoLLP, For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Purva Star Praperti rivate Limited
Firm Registration Number: 0016265/5200085 ;
g\ - Nr\m\\ /.——-
N

Venkatesh Kamath S V “FatiiD S
Partner Birector Director
IVEINBEISHIB NY' 2Ublb LUUIN U1Y18184 BIN 81588400

Hlage Hengalim
Date: 25.05,2022

I, BRURIY
Date: 25.05.2022




Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

Purva Star Properties Private Limited was incorporated on 13 April 2007 under Companies Act, 1956. The registered
office is located at 130/1, Ulsoor Road, Bengaluru 560042, india. The Company is engaged in the business of
construction, development and sale of all or any part of housing projects, commercial premises and other related
activities

The Ind AS financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on May
25,2022.

2. Significant accounting policies
21 Basis of preparation

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopled Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Gtandards) Rules, 2015, as anended and presentation requirerments of Uivision 1 of Schedule 11l to the Companies
Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule IIl). The standalone financial statements of the Company are prepared and
presented in accordance with Ind AS.

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through a notification, amended Schedule 1l of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the amendments are applicable for financial periods commencing from April 01, 2021 The
preparation of financial rlatnenty 1s uller Wiking Into constdsration the elleol ol e amended Schedule |l The
Company has alsa reclassified the previous year figures in accordance with the requirements applicable in the current
year.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on the histarical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could resultin the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities. The effect
of change in an accounting estimate is recognized prospectively.

(b) Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The accounting policies adopted and methods of computation followed are consistent with those of the previous
financial year, except for items disclosed below

(c) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification

BANGALORE
CHENNAI




Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Itia due to he settiad within twalve months after Uis repanling perod, o

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period

All ather liahilities are rlassifird As nan-riirrent

The operating cycla i tha timn hntwnon the aoquisition of assets for procassing and their redalicalivn in virds il

cash equivalents. The Company has evaluated and considered its operating cycle as four years for the purpuse uf
current and non-current classificalion ul assels and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non-current assets/ liabilities.

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Properly, planl and squipment are stated at cost, het of accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impalrment
losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates
are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the
item is depreciated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately bascd on their specific
useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant
and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing
property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts,
are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready
to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is
classified as capital advances under other non-current assets.

BANGALORE
CHENNAI




Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the income statement when the Property, plant and equipment is de-recognized.

Costs of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress.
(e) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment property.
Depreciation is calculated on straight line method using the following useful lives estimated by the management,

which are equal to those prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, except certain categories of
agsets whose life is estimated based on planned usage and technical evalualion Lheieun.

| Category of Asset Useful lives (in years) Useful lives as per
Schedule Il {in years)
Furniture and fixtures 10 10
Computer equipment 3 3 |
Office eyulptnent 5 b
Motor Vehicles 8 8
Latiavsibald bopreseornembn e el ovor e rsmaining perod of leose or thale astimated usaful ifs, whizhever

1s shorter on straight line basis.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of propertv, plant and eauiement and investment
property are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(f) Intangible assets

Intangible aasets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following inilial recognition,

Intangible assets comprising of computer software are amortized on a written down value basis over a period of six
years, which is estimated by the management to be the useful life of the asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortization of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when
asset is derecognized.

(9) Impairment

A. Financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company
recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the

BANGALORE
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Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

B. Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net
selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments nf the time valiie nf maney
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account,
if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided on
the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

(h) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized/inventorised as part of the cost of
the respective asset. All other borrowing ceste are charged to ctatomont of profit and loss.

(i) Inventories

Rirect expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) during
construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to
its warking candition for its intended nse Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the
construction period which is not directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use
is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based on specific
identification to the real estate activity.

I. Work-in-progress:. Represents cost incurred in respect of unsold area (including land) of the real estate
development projects or cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognized. Work-in-progress is
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

ii. Finished goods - Stock of Flats: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

ili. Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based
on FIFO basis.

iv. Land stock: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.




Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

() Land

Advances paid by the Company to the seller/ intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recoghized as land
advance under other assets during the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances
and transfer of legal title to the Company, whereupon it is transferred to land stock under inventories/ capital work in
progress.

Land/ development rights received under joint development arrangements ('JDA’) is measured at the fair value of the
estimated construction service rendered to the land owner and the same is accounted on launch of the project. The
amount of non-refundable deposit paid by the Company under JDA is recognized as land advance under other assets
and on the launch of the project, the non-refundable amount is transferred as land cost to work-in-progress/ capital
work in progress. Further, the amount of refundable deposit paid by the Company under JDA is recognized as
fdepnsits Lnder 1oans,

(k) Revenue recognition
a. (i) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the rustnmer at an amnunt that reflects the concidoration to whioh the Company expects to be enlilled in
exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the
consideration, adjusted for discounte and other credits, if any, as specified in the contracl wilh lhe cuslomer.
The Company presents revenue from contracts with customers net of indirect taxes in its statement of profit and
loss.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance
obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price,
the Company considers the effects of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing components,
noncash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer, if any.

Revenue from real estate development is recognised at the point in time, when the control of the asset is
transferred to the customer.

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been
identified by the Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly interrelated/ interdependent.

The performance obligation in relation to real estate development is satisfied upon completion of project work
and transfer of control of the asset to the customer.

For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Company receives the consideration in accordance with the
terms of the contract in proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents
payments made by customers to secure performance obligation of the Company under the contract enforceable
by customers. Such consideration is received and utilised for specific real estate projects in accordance with the
requirements of the Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016. Consequently, the Company has
concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any financing element since the same arises for
reasons explained above, which is other than for provision of finance to/from the customer.

Further, for projects executed through joint development arrangements not being jointly controlled operations,
wherein the land owner/possessor provide®lang and the Company undertakes to develop properties on such

‘é__,__
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Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

land and in lieu of land owner providing land, the Company has agreed to transfer certain percentage of
constructed area or certain percentage of the revenue proceeds, the revenue from the development and transfer
of constructed area/revenue sharing arrangement in exchange of such development rights/ land is being
accounted on gross basis on launch of the project. Revenue is recognised over time using input method, on the
basis of the inputs to the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total expected inputs to the
satisfaction of that performance obligation.

The revenue is measured at the fair value of the land received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the land received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is
measured at the fair value of the estimated construction service rendered to the land owner, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. The fair value so estimated is considered as the cost of
land in the computation of percentage of completion for the purpose of revenue recognition as discussed above.

(if) Contract balances

Cunbiuut oot In tho right ta nanalderntion in exehange tor goods O sevicws bansfened W e custumur, 17 e
Company performs by transferring goods or services v a cuslomer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivable represents the Company's right to an amount ot consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only
the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

Contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before
the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment
is made or the payment is due (whichovor ic carlior). Contraot liabilitica are recognised as revenue whep e
Company performs under the contract.

(i) Cost to obtain a conlracl

The Company recognises as an asset the incremental costs of obtaining a conlract with a customer if the
Company expects to recover thase casts. The Campany inciirs costs such as sales commission when it enters
into a new oonibiuel, which are directly related to winning the cunliacl. 1he assel recognised Is amortised on 2
systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods or services to which the asset
relates.

b. Interestincome

Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortised cost, is
recognised using the effective interest rate method.

] Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during
the year.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognized in other comprehensive income opAIEeCHl frequity, respectively.




Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

i. Current income tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income for that period. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

ii. Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss at the time of the transaction.

Neferred income tax assets are recognized far all deductible temparary differences, carry forward of 1inised tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit wili be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.
The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it Is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax
asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same tax authority.

(m) Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability
that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses it in the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits is remote.




Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

(n)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value at initial recognition. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to
or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

iii.

Vi.

vil.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are
held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amaunt outstanding

Flnanclal assets at falr value through protit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at
fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognized
in etatement of profit and loss.

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the cffective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by laking inlu account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance
income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category
generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Equity investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate are carried at cost. Impairment recognized, if any, is
reduced from the carrying value.

De-recognition of financial asset
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, or as payables, as appropriate. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts. The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification, which is described below.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the pysgoaekol @purchasing in the near term.

FR. No, 0016265/
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Purva Star Properties Private Limited

Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

viii.  Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest (‘EIR’) method. Gains
and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR
amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as ﬂnance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using EIR method. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

ix. De-recognition of financial liability
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

X Fair value of financial instruments
In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses following hierarchy and assumptions
that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

Fair value hierarchy:

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair valuo hiorarchy, docoribod ao followo, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

> Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

> Level 2 — Valualion lechniyues lor which the lowest level Input that Is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

> Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservahle

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.

(0) Cash dividend to equity holders of the Company

The Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution
is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are
recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on
the date of declaration by the Company's Board of Directors.

(p) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity
shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends
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relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue that have changed the number of equity
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(Q) Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash that are subject o an insignifinant risk nf change in valie and having orlginal maturities of three manthe ar lann
from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which
are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

2.3. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these judgments, assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management makes judgement, estimates and
assumptions which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

The key judgements, estimatee and ascumptionc concerning the futurc and other key sources of astimation
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its judgements,
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are heyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when thay oceur.

i Revenue from contracts with customers
The Company applied the following judgements that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing
of revenue from contracts with customers:

a) Identification of performance obligation

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been

identified by the Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly interrelated/ interdependent. in

assessing whether performance obligations relating to sale of undivided share of land and constructed area are

highly interrelated/ interdependent, the Company considers factors such as:

- whether the customer could benefit from the undivided share of land or the constructed area on its own or
together with other resources readily available to the customer.

- whether the entity will be able to fulfil its promise under the contract, to transfer the undivided share of land
without transfer of constructed area or transfer the constructed area without transfer of undivided share of
land.

BANGALORE A
CHENNAI =7
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b) Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation

Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) control of such units is transferred to the
customer. The entity assesses timing of transfer of control of such units to the customers as transferred over time
if one of the following criteria are met:

- The customer simuitaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's performance as
the entity performs.

- The entity’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or
enhanced.

- The enlily's perfoninance does nol vreale an asset with an alternatlve use to the entlty and the entlty has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

If control is not transferred over time as above, the entity considers the same as transferred at a point in time.

For contracts where control is transferred at a point in time the Company considers the following indicators of
the transfer of control of the asset to the customer:

- When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset.

- When the entity transfers legal title of the asset to the customer.

- When the entity transfers physical possession of the asset to the customer.

- When the entity transfers significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the customer
- When the customer has accepted the asset.

The aforesald Indicators of transfer of control are also considered for determination of the timing of
derecognition ot investment property.

c) Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development arrangements (‘'JDA’)

For projects executed through joint development arrangements, the Company has evaluated that land owners are
not engaged in the same line of business as the Company and hence has concluded that such arrangements are
contracts with customers. The revenue from the development and transfer of constructed area/revenue sharing
arrangement and the corresponding land/ development rights received under JDA is measured at the fair value
of the estimated construction service rendered to the land owner and the same is accounted on launch of the
project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms of the JDA (whether revenue share or area share)
and the related cost that is allocated to discharge the obligation of the Company under the JDA. Fair value of the
construction is considered to be the representative fair value of the revenue transaction and land so obtained.
Such assessment is carried out at the launch of the real estate project and is not reassessed at each reporting
period. The management is of the view that the fair value method and estimates are reflective of the current
market condition.

d) Significant financing component

For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Company receives the consideration in accordance with the terms
of the contract in proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents payments
made by customers to secure performance obligation of the Company under the contract enforceable by customers.
Such consideration is received and utilised for specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements of
the Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016. Consequently, the Company has concluded that such
contracts with customers do not involve any financing element since the same arises for reasons explained above,

which is other than for provision of finance to/from th mer.
B3~
Q
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fi. Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which
Is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation
is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable
market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF
model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities
that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance
of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well
as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most
relevant to disclosure of fair value of investment property recorded by the Company.

iii. Measurement of financial instruments at amortized cost
Finanainl inatrumant are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interast (‘'CIR’) method, The
computation of amortized cost is sensitive to the inputs to EIR including effective rate of interest, contractual cash
flows and the expected life of the financial instrument. Changes in assumptions aboul lhese inpuls could affect the
repored vaiue of rinanciat instrumants.

. Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets

determined based on evaluation made by the management of the expected usage of the asset, the physical wear
and tear and technical or commercial obsolescence of the asset. Due to the judgements involved in such estimates
the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the actual usage in future period.

V. Provision for litigations and contingencies
Provision for litigations and contingencies is determined based on evaluation made by the management of the
present obligation arising from past events the settlement of which is expected to result in outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits, which involves judgements around estimates the ultimate outcome of such past
events and measurement of the obligation amount. Due to judgements involved in such estimation the provision is
sensitive to the actual outcome in future periods.

2.4 Impact of pandemic Covid-19

Tho outbroak of Covid 10 pandemlo globally and in Indio has cauacd aignificant diaturbance and alowdown of
economic activities. Consequently, the Company's operations were slowed down/suspended and accordingly the
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 are adversely impacted.

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the COVID-19 pandemic on the carrying
value of assets [including property, plant and equipment, inventories, loans, land advance/deposits and receivables).
In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the economic conditions because of this
pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external
sources of information to assess the expected future performance of the Company. The Company has performed
sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on the current estimates, the Company expects that the
carrying amount of these assets as at March 31, 2022, are fully recoverable. The management has estimated the
future cash flows for the Company with the possible effects that may result from the COVID-19 pandemic and does
not foresee any adverse impact on realising its assets and in meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. The
actual impact of the COVID-19 pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these
financial statements.

Further, the Company's management has also made a detailed assessment of the progress of construction work on
its ongoing projects during the period of lockdown and has concluded that the same was only a temporary slowdown
in activities and has accordingly inventorised the borrowing costs incurred in accordance with Ind AS 23.

The Company will continue to closely observe the g@riRd)sCeoario and take into account any future developments
arising out of the same. A e,
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3 Property, plant and equipment

Computer
Particulars Plant.and Qﬁice equipments- Furpiture Total
machinery  equipments end user and fixtures
devices
Gross carrying amount at cost
At April 1, 2020 9.50 3,855.01 - 421.52 4,286.03
Additions - 49.90 28.50 - 78.40
Disposals - - - - -
At March 31, 2021 9.50 3,904.91 28.50 421.52 4,364.43
Additions §
Disposals - - - - -
At March 31, 2022 9.50 3,904.91 28.50 421.52 4,364.43
Accumulated depreciation
At April 1, 2020 1.10 3,629.69 - 255.84 3,886.63
Ghargs for ths yaar 1.0U 10.U04 Y.ud 1.1 uu.uy
Adjustments for disposals - = = - -
At March 31, 2021 2.18 3,648.54 9.03 286.97 3,946.71
Charge for the year 1.08 (2.11) (9.03) 31.13 21.07
Adjustments for disposals - = - - -
At March 31 2022 R?A 3,A4A 43 . 318 N9 3,9R7 7R
Net block
At March 31, 2021 7.32 256.37 19.48 134.55 417.72
At March 31, 2022 6.24 258.48 28.50 103.43 396.65
Notes:
a. Capitalized borrowing cost
There are no borrowing costs capitalized during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,
b. Property, plant and equipment pledged as security
No assets has been pledged
4 Capital work in progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedule#
Amount in CWIP for a period of
As at 31 March 2022 Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3years More than 3 Total
year years

INR Cr. INR Cr. INR Cr. INR Cr. INR Cr.
Projects in progress - - - - -
Prajects temporarily suspended = - - 50.00 50.00
Total - - - 50.00 50.00
Capital werk in rregress (GWIP) Ageing Schedule#

Amount in CWIP for a period of
As at 31 March 2021 Lessthant| ) cars | 2-3years | Morethan3 | Total
year years

INR Cr. INR Cr. INR Cr. INR Cr. INR Cr.
Projects in progress - - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - - 50.00 50.00
Total - - - 50.00 50.00
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4 Loans March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Current
{Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits 3,020.02 6,883.69
Loans to holding company 4,81,871.77 4,01,582.11
4,84,891.79 4,08,475.81
4,84,891.79 4,08,475.81

5 Deferred tax assets {(net)
Deferred tax asset arising on account of :
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial

reporting 298.06 298.06
Impact of financial assets and liabilities carried at amortized cost & Impact of Ind AS 115 58,774 89 73,224 .47
59,072.94 73,522.53
6 Assets for current tax (net)
Advango incomo tax [not of provision for taxation ENil (March 31, 2021, ENil) 18,534.24 14,217.47
16,534.24 14,217.47
7 Inventory
Raw materials. components and stores 2.865 82 -
Winrk=m=rin o m a4 AR K1Y NIV RVt
Stock of flats 23,538 65 55,704.30
3,08,950.93 3,04,844.69
8 Trade receivables
Unsecured, considored good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 30,625,71 31,020.70
Other receivable 9,581.95 6.117.92
40,207.66 37,438.62

1tadé receivables Ageing Schedule

Outstanding for following pedods liom dus dats uf payisil

Curent
As at 31 March 2022 Less than | 6 months More than Total
but not d N X
el 6 Months to 1 year 1-2years | 2-3 years 3 years
INR Cr INR Cr. INR Cr. INR Cr INR Cr. INR Cr INR Cr

Undisputed Trade Receivables
considered good - 10,139.53 8,716.57 | 2,720.70 950.44 17,680.42 40,207.66
Undisputed Trads Receivables
which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - = & -
Undisputed Trade receiyable
credit impaired . . a . P . -
Disputed Trade receivables
considered good - . - - ¥ ¥
Disputed Trade receivables
which have significant increase in credit risk - - . 2 - e =
Dicputed Trado rocoivablos

cradit impaired - - ”
Total - 10,139.53 8,716.57 | 2,720.70 950.44 17,680.42 40,207.66
Curent Cutstanding for following periods trom dua date of payment
As at 31 March 2022 Less than | 6 months More than Total
b K ..
ut not due & Months to 1 year 1-2years | 2-3 years 3 years
INR Cr INR Cr INR Cr INR Cr INR Cr INR Cr INR Cr.

Undisputed Trade Receivables
considered good - 11.779.12 3,83002 89991 | 19,181.04 1,748.53 37,438.62
Undisputed Trade Receivables
which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
Undisputed Trade receivable
credit impaired = - a a = = 5
Disputed Trade receivables
considered good = - a = = = 5
Disputed Trade receivables
which have significant increase in credit risk - - = B - £ S
Disputed Trade receivables
credit iImpaired = F 5 .
Total - 11,779.12 3,830.02 899.91 19,181.04 1,748.53 37,438.62

March 31,2022  March 31, 2021

9 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand - 3.12
Balances with banks
In current accounts 32,085.72 29,580.77
32,085.72 29,583.89
# Other assets
Current
Advances to supplers 9,968 21 19,270 17
Prepaid expenses 1,890 69 2,883.37
Duties and taxes recoverable 11,458 23 9,311.60
Other advances 1,478.80 31,320.93

- 2,115.73
24,796.93 64,901.81

Other recievables
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11 Equity share capital

Authorized shares

100 (31 March 2021- 100) equity shares of ¥ 10 each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

10 (31 March 2021- 10) equity shares of ¥ 10 each

Equity shares

Balance at the beginning of the year
Issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

o

. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

1,000,00 1,000.00
100.00 100.00
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Number T Number 2
10.00 100.00 10.00 100.00
10.00 100.00 10.00 100.00

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 2 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company
declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting. except interim dividend

In the gvent of liquidation of the Company. the holdere of equity charoc will bo ontitiod to roooive remaining asacts of tho Company, after distribution of all prafarential
amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the numbet of eyuily shares held by the shareholde?

.

Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid-up
Rurvankara Limitod

U
As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the comeany

above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares

a

Shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2022

March

W, N7

Maruh 31, 2011

No of shares

% holding in the
class

No of shares

% holding in the
class

10.00

100.00%

10.00

=]

100.00%

Promoter Name

Claus of equity
shares

No. of shares at
the beginning of
the year

Tranoforrod
during the year

Mo, of sharoe at
the end of the year

% of total shares

56 shange during
the year

Runrsankarn Limited

Equity sharee of
7100 gmoh

10.00

10.00

10070

0%

As at Mareh 31, 2021

Rromoter Mamo

Class of equity

Nu. ol shisius ul
tho baginning of

Transferred

No. of shares at

W of total shaies

% change during

shares the year during the year |the end of the year the year
Equity shares of =
Purvankara Limited %100 each 10.00 - 10.00 100% 0%

BANGALORE
CHENNAI
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12 Other equity

Reserves and surplus

Securities premlum

General reserve

Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at the end of the year

Total other equity

13 Provisions
Current
Provision for employee benefits
Other Provisions
Provision for onerous contracts

14 Trade payables
Trade payable

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

5,08,865.04 3,69.455.97
32,269.70 1,39,408.07
5,41,134.74 5,08,865.04
5,41,134.74 5,08,865.04
8,771.42 8,413.74
- 1.193.81
B,771.42 9,607.55

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 44,100.97 78,253.65
44,100.97 78,253.65
Disclosuroe of duge to Mioro, Small and Madium enterprisas
Iha ntarmatian an raniican undar tho Micre, Dmall s Mediunn Cyilerpisws Dwvelupiineit Aol 3000 [t biou il wi o SULH jssiisy Heve sust
identified on the basis of information availalle with e Cuttpany. The Cuttipany has nol received any claim for intsrast from any supplier under the said Act
+ The principal amount remaining unpaid - -
n Interest due therson remaining unpaid -
- The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to
the: sunplier heyand the appnintad day during aarh arconnting yaar ”
v Ihe amount of Interest due and payable for the perod of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but bayond the appointed day duiing e year), i .
v, The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpair B N
vi The amount of further interest remaining due and payable for earlier ysars - -
Trade payables Ageing Schedule#
Uulslamdng for following pericds from due date of paymenl
Total
As at 31 March 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mo;zal?:n 8
INR Cr. INR Cr INR Cr INR Cr, INR Cr
| atal ulslanding duss of micro enterpnses and small enterprisas L
Total tanding duss of creditors other than micro enlerprises and small entarprisas 27.537.06 10,0219 692,72 5.849.27 44,100.97
Disputed dues of micra enterprises and small enlerprises -
Chisputed dues of credilors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises = =
Total 27,537.06 10,021.81 692.72 5.849.27 44,100.97
Qulstanding for fal g periods from due dale of payment
More than 3 Total
As al 31 March 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years years
INR Cr. INR Cr. INR Cr INR Cr. INR Cr.
Total g dues of micro enlerprises and small -
Totai outstanding dues of craditors other than micro enlerprises and small enterprises 24,026.92 41,483 40 6.577.21 5,166,712 78.253.65
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -
Dispuled dues of creditors other than micro en‘l.grpﬁses and small enlerprises =
Total 24,026.92 41,463.40 6,577.21 6.166.12 78,253.65

15 Other current llabilities
Deferred revenue
Statutory dues payable
Other payables

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

A0160378 167,739 27
4.500,19 6,617.67
66,875.77 1,62,269.35
3,72,879.74 3,36,626.29
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16 Revenue from operations
Revenue from operations

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Income from Sale of properties 60,892.52 1,48,984.56
60,892.52 1,48,984.56
Other operating revenues
Scrap sales - 167.46
Otheres 2,904.85 10,348.46
2,904.85 10,515.92
63,797.37 1,59,500.49
17 Other income
Interest income on:
Loan to holding company 40,931.17 33,025.66
from customers 876.09 2,064.01
Provision no longer required _ 12,760.84 1,49,735.90
_ ba,bbB.uy 1,84,825.5b
18 Material and contract cost
Material and contract costs incurred during the year 54,350.36 61,268.99
54,350.36 61,268.99
19 (Increase)/ decrease in invenlory of stock of flats, land stock and
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Work-in-progress 2.49,140,39 1,156,136.83
Add: Effect of adoption of new accounting standards 55,704.30 1,27,187.10
Inventory at the end of the year
Work-in-progress 2,82,546.46 2,49,140.39
Stock of flats 23,538.65 55,704.30
(1,240.42) (62,521.06)
20 Finance costs
Interest
- Term loans - 324.97
Bank charges 18.67 37.23
18.67 362.20

N -\’}'gj‘_' /
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21 Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3)

22 Other expenses

Travel and conveyance

Repairs and maintenance

Legal and professional *

Rent

Rates and taxes

Security

Communication costs

Printing and stationery
Advertising and sales promotion
Brokerage and referral
Corporate social responsibility expenses
Miscellaneous expenses

 raymune t sutitor [Inciuaed 1n 12ga and proressional eharyes)
As auditor:
Audit fee

March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
21.07 60.08
21.07 60.08

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

113.50 100.31
837.95 895.15
2,082.80 2,386.76
190.17 19.83
1,790.09 0.72
38.53 -
- 2.00
20.88 196.60
508.42 6.211.52
1,945.23 1,236.19
¥ 8,413.73
7,839.58 210.09
15,367.14 19,672.90
100 00 100.00
100.00 100.00
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Details of CSR expenditure:

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year 7,563.87 8.413.73
(b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 7,563.87 8,413.73
(c) Amount spent during the year ending on March 31, 2022
Amount spent Amount yet to be Total
spent
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - 7,563.87 7,563.87
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above - - -
- 7,563.87 7,563.87
(c) Amount spent during the year ending on March 31, 2021
Amount yet to be
Amaunt spent spent Total
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset 8,400.00 1373 8,413.73
(i) On purposes other than (i) above S =
8,400.00 13.73 8,413.73

(d) Details related to spent / unspent obligations:
(i) Contribution to Public Trust
(I Cantrbitlon 1 Ghamtanie 1ot

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(iii) Spent on identified projects 8,400.00
(iiiy Unspent money in relation to :
Ongoing project 7,663.87 1373
Other than ongoing project
7,563.87 8,413.73

(f) Detalls of vnyving project:

Opening Balance Amount required to Amount spent during the year Closing Balance
With Company In Separate CSR| be spent during | From Company’s | From Separate With Company In Separate CSR
Unspent Alc the year bank A/c CSR Unspent Alc Unspent Alc
841373 7.563.87 8,400.00 13.73 - 7,577 A1
Motoo:

a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there aie nu unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule Vii
of the Act, in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

b) All amounts that are unspent under section (5) of section 135 of the Act, pursuant to any ongoinqg proiect, has keen transferred e snedial
deeount In eompliahee of with provisions ot sub section (8) of section 135 of the Act.
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23 Income tax
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are:

Statemement of profit and loss:

Profit or loss section:
Current tax:
Current income tax charge
Excess/short tax of earlier years
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination/ reversal of temporary differences
MAT credit entitiement
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

OCl section:

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

Income tax charged to QCI

Recanciliation af tax axpense and the accounting profit multiplied by India'a tax rata
Accounting profit before income tax

Effective tax rate in india

FExpacted tax expense

Tax on earliar ysa

Cifcet of tax rate change and nun deduclible expenses

Nthars (NOR)
Incnma tax avpango

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

3,129.37
14,449.59 46,485.48
17,578.95 46,485.48
49,848.66 1,85,894.55

25.168% 25.168%
12,545,91 46,785.94

3,129.37 .

- (300.46)

1,904.68 -
11,518.96 4b5,485.4Y
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24 Fair value measurements

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is determined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale

The Company does not have financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.
The management assessed that the carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans, trade payables, borrowings and

other financial assets and liabilities (as listed below) approximate their fair values largely either due to their short-term maturities or because
they are assets/ liabilities carried at amorised cost and their amortised cost approximates their fair values.

Break up of financial assets carried at amortized cost Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loans 2 4,84,891.79 4,08,475,81
Trade receivables 8 40,207.66 37,438.62
Cash and cash equivalents 9 32,085.72 29,583.89

5,57,185.17 4,75,498.31

Break up of financial liabilities carried at amortized cost Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade payable 14 44,100.97 78,253.65

44,100.97 78,253.65

25 Financial risk management
The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings, trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade receivables, cash and bank
balances and other receivables that derive directly from its operations
The Company’s activities expose It to market risk, liauidity risk and credit risk,

Ihe Company’s management oversees the management of these risks and ensures that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by
appropriate pulivies und procedures and that financlal risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance wilh lhe Cutnpany's policies
and rigk objootivag.

a. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments if a counterparty default on its obligations. Credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and deposits with banks and financial institutions.

Credit risk management

Other financial assets like bank deposits and other receivables are mostly with banks and hence, the Company does not expect any credit risk
with respect to these financial assets.

With respect to trade receivables/ unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted tcams to review the receivables on periodic basis and to take
necessary mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss.

Expected credit loss for trade receivahles under simelified approach
Irade receivables are secured in a form that registration of sold residential/commercial units is not processed till the time the Company does not
receive the patire payment Henee, as the finmpany Anes nnt have significant credit rick, it does not procont tho information rolatod to agoeing
pattern. The company has widespread customer base and no single cusluingr accuutiled fur 10% or mote of revenue In any of the years
indicated.
Nuring the perinds presented, the Company made no write-offs of trade receivablec.

b. Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and also generating cash flow from operations.
Management monitors the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows and maintaining
feht financing plans

The break-up of cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances is as below:
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash and cash equivalents 32,085.72 29,583.89
32,085.72 29,583.89
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26

Maturities of financlal llabilitles
The tables below analyze the Company's financial fiabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all financial liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

March 31, 2022 On demand Less than 1 year 1 yearsto 5years 5 years and above iotal
Financial labilitles - current

Trade payables - 44,100.97 - - 44,100.97
TOTAL - 44,100.97 - - 44,100.97

§ years and

March 31, 2021 On demand Less than 1 year 1 yearsto § years above otat
Financiai liabilities - current

Trade payables - 78,253.65 - - 78.,253.65
TOTAL - 78,2563.656 - . 78,253.65

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate
risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity/ real-estate risk.

The below assumption has been made in calculating the sensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at March
31.2022 and March 31. 2021

Interest rale risk is the nsk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes In Interest rate. The entity's exposure to the risk of changes in Interest
rales relates pnmarily to the entity's operating activities (when receivables or payables are subject to different interest rates) and the entity's net receivables or payables

The Company is atfected by the price volatility of certain commodities/ real estate. Its operaling activities require the ongoing development of real estate. The Company’s management has
developed and enacted a risk management strategy regarding commodity/ real estate price risk and its mitigation. The Company is subject to the price risk variables, which are expected to
vary in line with the prevailing market conditions.

Capital Management
Thre COBANY & URIBGUVEE WHBIT TRNEC SRR 0 T mAKITEe rrma 1 AnArRaianr Ana BaRI tr ather atrkabatdars and maintain an nnhmal canital st tn radics the cost
tal

of capital
In order to maintain or adjusl the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to
reduce debt

The Company monitors its capital using qearing ratio. which is net debt divided by total equity Nat debt comprises Iang tarm harrawings. shart tarm harrmwings, rurant matiritias af Inng
term borrowings less cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances. Total equity comprises equity share capital and other equity

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Long term borrowings - -
Current maturities of long term borrowings and finance lease obligations - -

Less: Cash and cash equivalents (32,085.72) (29,583.89)
Net debt (32,085.72) (29,583.89)
Total equity 5,41,234.74 5,08,965.04
Gearing ratio {0.058) {0.058)

In order to achieve the objective of maximize shareholders value, the Company's capital management. amongsl olher things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached lo
the interest-beanng borrowings that define capital structure requirements  Any significant breach in meeling the financial covenants would allow the bank to call borrowings. There have
been no breaches in the financial covanants of above-mentioned interest-bearing borrowing

NO eHanyes were madae in the objectivas, policies or processes tor managing capital during the current and previous yea¥
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27 Financial Ratios

a Ratio Current ratio
Numerator Current Assets
Denominator Current Liabilities
Ratios/Measures March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current Assets (A) 8,90,933.03 8,45,244.81
Current Liabilities (B) 4,25,752.12 4,24,487.49
Current Ratio ( C) = (A) / (B) 241 2.0
% of change from previous year 5.09%

b  Ratio Debt Equity ratio
Numerator Total Debt
Denominator Shareholder’s Equity
Ratios/Measures March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Total Debt (A) 4 =

Shareholder's Equity (B)
Debt Equity ratio ( C) ~ (A)/ (B)

5.41.234,74
NA

5,08,965.04
NA

% of change from previous year

The Company does net have anv borrowina during the year repnried as Nat applicahle

c Ratio
Numerator

Denominator Debt service

Debt Setvice Coverage ratio
Carninge availablo for dobt aervice

Ratios/Measures

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Profit (Loss) after tax (&)

Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost
Depreciation expense (B)
Finance costs (C)

Earninge availablo for debt services (D) = (A)1(B)1(C)

Finance costs (E)

Repayment of borrowings (F)

Naymant of prinsipal portion of lease liabililies (Q)

Debl setvive (H) - (E) » (F) » (3)

Debt service coverage ratio (I) = (D)1 (H)

32,269 70

21.07

32,290.78

NA

1,39,409.07

60.08
1,39,469.14

NA

% of change from previous year

The Company does not have any borrowing during the year, reported as Not applicahle

d Ratio
Numerator
Denominator

Profit after tax

Return on equlty ratio

Average shareholders' equity

Ratios/Measures

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Pro?il (Loss) after tax (A) 32,269.70 1,39.409.07
Closing Shareholders Equity (B) 5,41,234.74 5,08,965.04
Average shareholder's equity [(Opening + Closing)/2] C 5,25,099.89 4,39,260.51
Return on equity ratio (D ) = (A)/ (C) 0.06 0.32

‘% of change from previous year -80.64%

The ratio has changed mainly due to decrease in profit in the current year compared to the previous year.

e Ratio
Numerator

Inventory Turnover ratio
Cost of goods sold

Denominator Average Inventory

Ratios/Measures

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Cost of goods sold (A) 53,109.94 1,38,336.33
Closing Inventory (B) 3,08,950.93 3,04,844.69
Average Inventory [(opening + closing) /2] (B) 3,06,897.81 2,73,584.16
Inventory Turnover ratio (C ) = (A) / (B) 0.17 0.51
% of change from previous year -65.78%

The ratio has changed mainly due to decrease in the revenue from operaions for the current year,
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f Ratio
Numerator
Denominator

Trade receivables turnover ratio
Revenue from operations
Average trade receivables

Ratios/Measures

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Revenue from operations (A) 63,797.37 1,59,500.49
Closing trade receivables (B) 40,207.66 37,438.62
Average Trade Receivables [(opening + closing) /2] (B) 38,823.14 21,469.12
Trade receivables turnover ratio (C ) = (A) / (B) 1.64 7.43
% of change from previous year -77.88%

The ratio has changed mainly due to decrease in the revenue from operaions for the current year.

g Ratio
Numerator

Denominator

Trade payable turnover
Total purchases

ratio

(Sub-contractor cost, Cost of materials consumed and Other

expenses)

Average trade payables

Ratios/Measures

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Tolal purchases (A1 68,717 80,042
Closing trade payables (B) 44,101 78,254
Average Trade Payables [(opening + closing) /2] (B) 61,177 78,254
Trade payables turnover ratio (C ) = (A) | (B) 1.14 1.03
% of change from previous year 10.17%

h Ratlo
Numerator
Denominator

Net capital turnover ratio
Revenue from operations
Working capital (Current Assets - Current Liabilities)

Ratios/Measures

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

lﬁevenue from operations (A) 63,797 1,569,500
Warking Capital (R) 1,66,181 4,320,767
Net capital turnover ratio (C ) = (A) / (B) 0.14 0.38
% of change from previous year -63.82%

The ratio has changed mainly due to decrease in the revenue from operaions for the current year.

| Ratio
Numerator
Denominator

Net profit ratio
Profit after tax

Revenue from operations

Ratios/Measures

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

[Profit (Loss) after (ax () 32,270 1,39,400
Revenue from operations (B) 63,797 1,59,500
Net profit ratio (C ) = (A) / (B) 0.51 0.87
Yol vhange oo previons yeaAre A2.14%

The ratio has changed mainly due to decrease in profit from operations for the current year.

] Ratio
Numerator

Denominator

Return on capital employed
Earning before interest and taxes
Capital Employed (Total equity, Total borrowings and Total lease

liabilities

Ratios/Measures

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Profit (Loss) after tax (A) 32,270 1,39,409
Adjustments:-

Add: Total tax expenses (B) 17,579 46,485
Add: Finance cost (C) (net of inventorisation) - -
Earnings before interest and tax (D) = (A) + (B) + (C) 49,849 1,85,895
Total Equity (E') 5,41,235 5,08,965
Total borrowings (F) - -
Capital Employed (G) = (E) + (F) 5,41,235 5,08,965
Return on capital employed (G) = (D) / (G) 0.09 0.37
% of change from previous year ~74.78%

The ratio has changed mainly due to decrease in profit from operalions for the current year.

Note
Return on investment is not applicable to the Company
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28
28.1

28.2

28.9

Revenue from contracts with customers:

Disaggregated revenue information

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers by timing of transfer of goods or services.
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Timing of transfer of goods or services

Revenue from goods or services transferred to customers at a point in time 60,892.52 1,48,984.57

Revenue from goods or services transferred over time

60,892.52 1,48,984.57

Contract balances and performance obligations

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade receivables 40,208 37,439
Contract liabilities * 3,01,504 1,67,739

* Contract liabilities represent amounts collected from customers based on contractual milestones and liability under joint development
agreements entered into with landlords pursuant to agreements executed with such customers/ landlords for construction and sale of
tesidenilial unils. The letms of agreements executed with customers requlre the customers to make payment of consideration as tixed in
the agreement on achivement of contractual milestones though such mileetonee may not necescarily coinocido with tho point in time at
which the entity transfers control of such units to the customer. The Company is liable for any structural or other defects in the
residential units as per the terms of the agreements execuled with customers and the applicable laws and regulations,

Revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability
balance at the beginning of the period
33,269.33 53,257.32
Revenue recognised in the reporting period from performance obligations satisfied in
previous periods Nil Nil

Aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligations
that are unsatisfied as of the end of the reporting period ** 4,59,065.11 3,85,733.11

** The entity expects to satisfy the said performance obligations as explained in note 2.2(k) when (or as) the underlying real estate
projects to which such performance obligations relate are completed. Such real estate projects are in various stages of development as
at March 31, 2022

ABSEIS TECOYNISET Tromt the COSts 1o obtaln of YUt a contract with a customer

Inventories
- Work-in-progress 2,82,546.46 1,31,209.69
- Stack of flats 27 K14 74 ha Hidd

Prepaid expenses (represents brokerage costs pertaining to sale of residential units) 1,890.69 2,700.00
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29 Other Statutory Information

a i. Details Of Utilisation Of Borrowings
The Company do not have any borrowings from banks and financial institutions during the year. Nil
ii. Details Of Title Deeds Of Immovable Property Not Held In The Name Of The Company Nil
iii. Details Of Revaluation Of Immovable Property Nil
iv. Details Of Revaluation Of Intangibles Nil
v, Ageing Schedule Of Intangible Assets Under Development Nil
vi. Completion Schedule Of Capital Work-In-Progress Which Is Overdue Or Has Exceeded The Cost Nil

b Detalls Of Benami Property Held
There are no proceedings that have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988
d Details Of Security Of Current Assets Against Borrowings Nil

e Wilful Defaulter
The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

f Relationship With Struck Off Companies
There are no transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

g Details Of Charges Or Satisfaction Yet To Be Registered With Registrar Of Companies
There are no charges and satisfaction yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period as

h Details Of Compliance With Number Of Layers Of Companies- Not applicable
i Compliance With Approved Scheme(S) Or Arrangements

There are no approved schemes or arrangements which has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

j Details Of Utilisation Of Borrowed Funds And Share Premium
A, The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Infermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
- Directly or Indlrectly lend or Invest In other persons or entitles identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Cuttipaiy (Uldinale Deieillalles ) vl
- Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behaif of the ultimate beneficiaries

B. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

- Directly or indirectly lend or invest in OTHER persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneticianes) or

- Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

30 Related party transactions
I. Holdlng Company
Puravankara Limitod
Il. Key management personnel
Directors
Mr. P.&3,Patil
Mr. Pradec Ouha
MZ Jasbir Ashish Puravankara
lll. Entities controlled by key management personnel {other related parties):
Handiman Services Limited
iv. Tollow Cuboidlarioa/Aoooaclata antition:
Starworth Infrastructure and Conetrustions Limitod
Provident Housing | imited

March 31, 2021

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil

Nil

v. Balances with related parties at the year end are as follows:
Nature of transaction Holding Company Uther related parties
01.Ma, .28 O01:Mui<E1 01-Mui L 01-Mui-£1
Loans given to
Puravankara Limited 4.81,871.77 4,01,592.11 - -
Dues to
Starworth Infrastructure and Constructions Limited - - 22,872.52 39,081.06
Provident Housing Limited - - 132.18 920.78
Puravankara Limited 1,247.83 3,067.38 - -
vi. The transactions with related parties for the year are as follows
Nature of transaction Holding Company Other related parties
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest income on loan
Puravankara Limited 40.931.17 30,548.73 - =
Loans given to
Puravankara Limited 1,38,444.42 2,36,934.19 - =
Loans repaid by
Puravankara Limited 99,095.94 1.41,254.01 - -
Advertising and sales promotion
Provident Housing Limited - - 421.64 995,30
Purchase of material and services
Starworth Infrastructure and Constructions Limited - - - 37,498,89
Security and maintenance expenses
Handiman Services Limited - 721.63 124340
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31 Supplementary statutory information March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. Earnings in foreign currency (on raceipt basis) Nil Nil
il. Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis) Nil Nil
iii. Value of imports at CIF basis Nil Nil
iv. Contingent liabilities 16,072 67 Nil
v. Capital commitment Nil Nil
vi. Donation to political parties Nil Nil

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on realization of current assets, loans and advances will, in the ordinary course of
businsss, not be less than the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance Shest

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

32 Unhedged foreign currency exposure Nil Nil

33 The Company has not traded or invested in Cryptocurrency transactions or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

34 Segmental information

The Company's business activities fall within a single reportable segment, i e real estate development. Hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided under
Ind-AS 108 - Segment information with respect to the single reportable segment, other than those already provided in the financial statements

The Company is domiciled in India. The Company's revenue from operations from external customers relate to real estate development in india and all the non-current
assets of the Company are located in India.

35 Standards Issued but not yet effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules 2022 dated March 23, 2022 to amend the following Ind AS
which are effective from April 01, 2022:

(1) Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract - Amendments to Ind AS 37

(i) Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to Ind AS 103

(iii) Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use — Amendments to Ind AS 16

(iv) Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of indian Accaunting Standards — Subsidiary as a first-time adopter

(v) Ind AE 100 Tinanocial Instruments — Mees In the M0 par cant’ tast for derecognition of financial liabililies

(vi) Ind AS 41 Agriculture — Taxation in fair value measurements
The impact of the applicable standers under evaluation by management of the Company.

36 The figures of previous year have been regroupedireclassified, where necessary, to conform to this year's classification.

Summary of significant accounting policies 2.2
The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per report of even date
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